
From: Clanon, Paul
Sent: 9/21/2010 2:07:32 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Data Request

Nothing to add to what they heard from Mike himself on Thursday. There's a draft Charter with Item 42, but I 
don't expect that to be released until the Escutia table Thursday.

On Sep 21,2010, at 2:01 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@PGE.COM> wrote:

> Paul - can you give me some insight on the Advisory Board and what its
> role will be ? I got a question from Chris and Peter through Tom about
> it. We can chat if you'd like.
>

■Original Message----
> From: Clanon, Paul lmailto:paul.elanon@cpue.ca.govl
> Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 9:37 AM
> To: Cherry, Brian K
> Subject: FW: Data Request

>

>
>
>

■Original Message----
> From: Prosper, Terrie D.
> Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 9:33 AM
> To: Clanon, Paul
> Subject: Data Request

>

>
>
> The spreadsheets are unreadable, but the text is ok.
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